

# Juan Martín Lusiardo

UX/UI Designer

## Extract

I am passionate about exploring digital and physical spaces, and the impact that design can have on people, communities, and businesses.

I have almost 6 years of experience on the digital design field. I'm currently working at Octobot helping build amazing things, such as a SSO and MFA system for the uruguayan government, or a web platform that connect couples with great local experiences. I work under an agile environment using scrum and a user-centered design process.

I am a natural self-learner. My favourite study fields are design, user experience, psychology and business management.

## Capabilities

User research and analysis  
End-to-end product design  
Creative & Art Direction

## Tools

Sketch + InVision  
Adobe Suite (Ps, Ai, Ae)  
Webflow  
*and many more...*

## Education

2009-2016  
**Bachelor of Arts, Graphic Design**  
Universidad ORT Uruguay

1994-2007  
**International Bachelor's degree**  
Stella Maris College

2005  
**IGCSE**  
University of Cambridge

2004  
**Level 1 Certificate in English (ESOL)**  
Univeristy of Cambridge

## Work Experience

2017-2018  
**Senior UX/UI Designer**  
Octobot

2016-2017  
**UX/UI Designer**  
Sitter Go

2013-2016  
**Head of Design**  
Modus

2012-2014  
**Graphic Designer**  
Portones Shopping

## Lastest projects

**ID Uruguay**  
SSO and MFA system for the uruguayan government  
<https://www.octobot.io/work/IDUruguay/>

**Seesr.be**  
Web platform that connects couples with local experiences  
<https://www.octobot.io/work/Seesr/>

**Sitter Go**  
iOS/Android app that connects parents with babysitters in Montevideo

---

## Social

View my full resume at LinkedIn.  
You can also find me on Instagram, Pinterest and Twitter.

## Contact

+598 94 697 952  
[jmlusiardo@gmail.com](mailto:jmlusiardo@gmail.com)